DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

MINUTES

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room - Room 124

MEETING DATE: July 12, 2012 – 8:30 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Elisa Nahas, Designated Signatory

Mary Ellen Gillon, Paralegal Specialist II

Douglas Deveny, Secretary Holly Maurice, Clerk/Typist

<u>HEARINGS – Mary Ellen Gillon:</u>

- 1. **CHU, PAULA LIP.14552** Enfield Discount Wine/Liquor, Enfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 2/11/12. 2012-230
- 2. **PATEL, NILESH LIP.13508** South Main Liquor & Wine, Southington, CT After compliance meeting, commission accepts offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 11/18/11. 2012-145
- 3. PATEL, SURYAKANT H. LIP.13998

Montauk Ave. Package Store, New London, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 5/9/12. 2012-948

4. ASUDANI, RAMESH L. - LIP.13811

Connecticut Liquor Outlet, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 2/18/12. 2012-255

- 5. **AMIN, RAKESH LIP.13922** Jordan Lane Wine and Spirits, Wethersfield, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 3/30/12. 2012-567
- 6. **PALUMBO, JOHN LIP.14683** Total Wine & Spirits, Milford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 6/18/11. 2011-574
- 7. **KAPLUN, ANDREY LGB.13967** Delicacy Market, West Hartford, CT After compliance meeting, commission would accept offer in compromise in lieu of hearing of 3 days and \$750, of which 2 days and \$250 would be held in abeyance for 6 months, for incident of 2/18/12. 2012-282
- 8. RODRIGUEZ, WILSON LCA.7296

Permittee, El Rancho De Pancho, Norwalk, CT After compliance meeting, commission rejects offer of 8 days and \$2,000 for incident of 10/9/11. Commission would accept 10 days and \$2,000 to resolve pending charges. 2011-1114

9. **KOTHARI, PINAL - LGB.14743** Black Rock Quick Mart, Bridgeport, CT After review of additional documents, commission requests that formal hearing be held as scheduled. 2012-1123

DISCUSSIONS – Lynn Fiore:

10. PINEAULT, RAYMOND - LCN.2

Mohegan Tribal Gaming Authority, Uncasville, CT Commission accepts Offer in Compromise of \$9,000 to resolve cases 2012-20 and 2012-19

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 11. **JIMINIAN, CLARA R. LGB.14774** Maple Mini Market, Hartford, CT Commission took no action on provisional permit request; file returned to agent.
- 12. **CHEONG, MENG F. LIR.18623** Hibachi & Sushi Buffett, New Britain, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, abandonment affidavit. Endorse service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

13. **DEGLINNOCENTI, ADELE – LIR.18639** Arezzo Ristorante, Westport, CT Commission approves to issue provisional permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement, \$500 fee, 8x10 photos (of entire interior - proof that business is ready to open, lockable storage, restrooms and exterior trade name sign). Endorse interior access and service bar only. Commission approved request to waive COD requirement for provisional permit.

PROVISIONAL PERMITS:

- 14. **NATH, PRAKASH LIR.18543.P.CW** Papadum, Westport, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 15. **BERMUDEZ, JESSENIA LIR.18531.P.CW** RT 80 Restaurant, East Haven, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.
- 16. **SUAREZ, FERNANDO LIT.1809.P.CW** Capitols Lounge, Hartford, CT Commission approved request to extend provisional permit.

FINAL PERMITS:

- 17. **MISSION BREWERY INC LSB.823**Commission approved to issue final permit.
- San Diego, CA
- 18. **EMMETT, KATHRYN LPA.22.P.CW** Franklin Street Works, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit upon receipt of 8x10 photos of patio, art display spaces, and exterior trade name sign. Endorse service bar only, patio, interior access.
- 19. **NADEAU, ROBERT C. LIC.2229** Amvets Post 47, Brooklyn, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse 1 ACB and extension of use.
- 20. **DETOUR, MARC R. LIR.18549.P.CW** Red House, Deep River, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse patio.
- 21. **BABIN, JOSEPH W. LRW.4913** 7 Seas Pizza Restaurant, Groton, CT Commission approved to issue final permit. Endorse service bar only.
- 22. **BOWEN, DAVID J. LIR.18527.P.CW**Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of 8x10 photos of entire interior including lockable storage, patio and exterior trade name sign. Endorse service bar only and patio.

23. **BRUNO, ANTHONY – LIR.18512** Anthony's Coal Fired Pizza, Darien, CT Commission approved to issue final permit.

24. **RIZZUTO, WILLIAM B. – LIR.18459**

Rizzuto's Italian Kitchen & Bar, Stamford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice.

25. ALGOO, CHRISTOPHER D. – LIR.18625.P.CW

Casona Restaurant, Hartford, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice. Final permit not to be issued until after 8/1/12. Endorse patio.

- 26. **PATEL, RAJIVKUMAR LIP.14952.P.CW** Wine Merchants, North Haven, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of copy of signature page of lease.
- 27. **VICAYSOM, SENGCHANH LIP.14948** Wine Merchants, Meriden, CT Commission approves to issue final permit when in receipt of publication notice and 8x10 photos (of interior sales area, exterior trade name sign).

Adjourned at 9:08 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

John Suchy Director of Liquor Control dd